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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Coaxsys, Inc., FCC ID: SIU5406X,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4231, Notice#1

Q540602We.COR.p
df

-----Original Message-----
From: Laura Bramschreiber (Pulver Labs)
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 3:59 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: RE: Coaxsys, Inc., FCC ID: SIU5406X, Assessment NO.: AN04T4231,
Notice#1

Good afternoon, Helen:

I just uploaded the "revised" cover letter.  I am also attaching it to this
email.

Thanks again.

Laura

-----Original Message-----
From: Helen Zhao [mailto:HZhao@CCSEMC.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 11:41 AM
To: 'Laura.Bramschreiber
Cc: 'lee.pulver
Subject: RE: Coaxsys, Inc., FCC ID: SIU5406X, Assessment NO.: AN04T4231,
Notice#1

Dear Laura,

You can request for short-term confidentiality for Internal Photos, and
request long term confidentiality for Schematics. In order to do that,
please revise your confidentiality letter based on the attached example.

Please note that Short term confidentiality will extend for 45 days from the
date of the Grant of Equipment Authorization, and, absent any other action,
the subject exhibits will be automatically placed on the public database at
the end of this period. However, if prior to the expiration of the 45 day
period, an applicant engages in public marketing activities or otherwise
publicizes a device for which temporary confidential treatment has been
granted, the applicant must coincidentally notify the FCC or the TCB issuing
the equipment authorization so that the subject exhibits may be placed in
the public database immediately. If an applicant requires more than the
original grant of confidentiality of 45 days, the applicant can request an
extension of the limited confidentiality for an additional 45 days.  To do
so, the applicant must notify the FCC, or the TCB that issued the grant, a
minimum of 7 calendar days prior to the expiration of the original 45 day
grant of confidentiality. 

Since there will be additional effort for TCB to manage short-term
confidentiality, please check with applicant to write down a reasonable
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expiry date. 

Thank you,
Helen

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services Client [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 10:20 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Coaxsys, Inc., FCC ID: SIU5406X, Assessment NO.: AN04T4231,
Notice#1

Good morning, Helen:
Thank you for the quick response.
Although the technology our client uses is not new, the way in which the
board is constructed is new and is considered by our client to be a trade
secret.  As such, they are only asking for temporary confidentiality; just
long enough to launch the product before the competition has the opportunity
to copy the design.  Would it be possible to obtain short term
confidentiality on these internal photos (say, 3-6 months)?
Thank you in advance.
Laura Bramschreiber, VP Operations, Pulver Laboratories Inc.

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 5:47 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Coaxsys, Inc., FCC ID: SIU5406X, Assessment NO.: AN04T4231,
Notice#1

Question #1: Based upon FCC 0.457 (d)(2), only when new technology is
involved, photos of internal compoment layout can be requested confidential
treatment. For this type of device, internal photos are not allowed to be
kept confidential.  Please revise the confidentiality Letter.

Best regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


